Ensel, Bryan

From: Housing <housing@miami.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:47 AM

To: Ingrao, Jason

Subject: Update on Next Steps Post Room Selection
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Dear Sebastian the lbis,

Our records indicate you submitted a 2023-2024 application for on-campus housing but did not secure a
space. The waitlist process will open on March 1st and you will receive further information on how to opt-
in to the waitlist at that time.

If you are no longer interested in on-campus housing and wish to cancel your application, please complete
a Cancellation Request Form in the Housing Portal.

e Students who submit their cancellation request before or within five days of receiving an
assignment will be refunded their $500 prepayment.

e Cancellations for assignments that occur after the five-day grace period may incur a $500 penalty
without eligibility for a prepayment refund. .

Our Off Campus website may be helpful to find off-campus housing listings, roommate resources, and a
guide including information on leasing. We thank you for your continued patience throughout this process.
We are committed to doing the best that we can to place students who remain interested in on campus
housing. Should you have further questions, or you need to reach us, please visit our Contact Us page on
our website.
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